MINUTES OF THE COUNCIL ON TEACHER EDUCATION

03/09/2021

The Council on Teacher Education met at 2:00 p.m. on Tuesday, March 9, 2021, via Zoom.

Members present: Dr. Cloward, Dr. Hooser, Dr. Ames, Dr. Jones-Bromenshenkel, and Dr. Jones

Dr. Lucas, Ms. Brown, and Ms. Swalls Staff present:

Dr. Hooser called the meeting to order.

I. Minutes

Dr. Cloward moved to approve the minutes and Dr. Jones seconded the motion. The minutes were unanimously approved from the February 23, 2021 meeting with no proposed changes.

II. Communication and Information

1. Update on Dispositions and Professionalism Committee: Dr. Lucas shared the committee is working through feedback they have received and will present their findings during the next COTE meeting. 2. Update on Assessment and Accreditation Coordinator:

1. 20-2 Addressing professional development for EPP and school-based educators on assessment rubrics: Dr. Hooser is continuing to address this area of improvement through assessment committees.

2. 20-3 Addressing lack of systemic data share and use across the EPP: Dr. Hooser is continuing to address this area of improvement through assessment committees.

3. Dr. Ames shared the rubric sub committees are working to submit their individual revised sections. Dr. Ames will provide the revisions from the committees to COTE at the end of the semester.

III. Items to be Added

21-6 CPDH Hours for Coding: Peggy Brown shared the proposal for CPDH hours would provide participants with programming knowledge for elementary and middle level students. Dr. Jones-Bromenshenkel moved to suspend the rules to act upon the item and Dr. Cloward seconded the motion. 21-7 TLF PUBH Change Request: The PUBH change was previously approved mistakenly via executive action. Dr. Jones motioned to suspend the rules for this proposal to be acted upon and Dr. Neal seconded the motion.

21-8 TLF (Middle Level) Course Removal: Dr. Jones motioned to suspend the rules for this proposal to be acted upon and Dr. Jones-Bromenshenkel seconded the motion.

IV. Items for Discussion

21-4 COTE Meeting Times: Dr. Hooser requested feedback from the committee on COTE meeting dates. The committee agreed to have the 2nd and 4th Tuesday for COTE meetings rather than call emergency meetinas.

21-5 Approval of Advanced Assessment System: Dr. Hooser shared the Advanced Assessment System and the three decision point phases. There was discussion among members on the candidacy and disposition point phases.

21-6 CPDH Hours for Coding: Peggy Brown shared this proposal for CPDH hours would provide participants with programming knowledge for elementary and middle level students.

<u>V. Items to be Acted Upon</u> <u>21-4 COTE Meeting Times:</u> Dr. Hooser requested feedback from the committee on COTE meetings dates. The committee agreed to have the 2nd and 4th Tuesday for COTE meetings rather than call emergency meetings.

21-5 Approval of Advanced Assessment System: After discussion among members, voting will be held until next COTE meeting.

21-6: CPDH Hours for Coding: Dr. Jones moved to approve the request and Dr. Ames seconded the motion. The proposal was approved unanimously.

21-7 TLF PUBH Change Request: Dr. Jones motioned to approve the proposal and Dr. Cloward seconded the motion. The proposal was unanimously approved.

21-8 TLF (Middle Level) Course Removal: Dr. Ames motioned to approve the proposal and Dr. Neal seconded the motion. The proposal was unanimously approved.

VI. Teacher Education Update & Executive Director's Report 1. ISBE Updates: Dr. Lucas shared updates from the licensure officer meeting. There was discussion about the implementation of ISBE's culturally responsive teaching and leading standards. 2. Other: The General Education Committee is discussing the Senior Seminar requirement and may allow alternatives for the capstone experience. Dr. Lucas will share updates from this proposal and its futher impact on COE curriculum.

The meeting adjourned at 2:43 p.m.

Tiffany Swalls, Recorder